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Invoices TFS

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 14 August 2024 00:25
To: Invoices TFS
Cc: Ashay Desai; Vikas Kapoor; Shailendra Jain; Anil Nayak; Siddhesh Dolas
Subject: RE: TFS TAX INVOICE
Attachments: TFS 15.09.2023.pdf

Hi Sawlaram, 
 
Consider below email as an approval and upload bill in SAFAL on priority tomorrow and get it accounted ASAP to make payments. 
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey  
 
 

From: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 13 August 2024 22:46 
To: Shailendra Jain <shailendra.jain@kapcocatering.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in> 
Subject: RE: TFS TAX INVOICE 
 
Please release asap , I had committed to Ashay , a early release 
 

From: Shailendra Jain <shailendra.jain@kapcocatering.com>  
Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 5:15 PM 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: TFS TAX INVOICE 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Parag, 
 
Kindly update on the pending amount. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shailendra Jain 
 

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 6:35 PM 
To: vikas.kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Naveen Jain (K Hospitality Corp) <naveen.jain@k-corp.in>; Shailendra Jain <shailendra.jain@kapcocatering.com> 
Subject: FW: TFS TAX INVOICE 
 
Dear Vikas 
 
As discussed last week, please find invoice for Malaysian Consulate function happened at Blue Sea. Request you to release the payment by this week 
 
 
Thank you  
 
Regards 
Ashay Desai  
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